


**EVAN  
MUNEMURA**

**UX DESIGNER  
WEB DEVELOPER**

## Contact

 Torrance, CA

 (310) 560-9618

 [evan.munemura@gmail.com](mailto:evan.munemura@gmail.com)

 [EvanMunemura.com](http://EvanMunemura.com)

## About Me

I am a self-motivated designer and user researcher for web development. My job is to build websites that are functional, responsive, and user-friendly. Moreover, I add personal touch to your product to add an identity and ensure usability. Personal experience as a web designer and a back-end developer, I maintain a balance between functionality and visual comprehension. My goal is express your organization's message and establish strong communications between clients through design.

## Education

**University of California, Irvine**

June 2015

Bachelor of Science in Informatics

Relevant courses:

Human and computer Interaction, Requirements Engineering, Data Management, Information Visualization, Software Testing and Quality Assurance, Software Design, Information Retrieval, Internet App Engineering

## Experience

**UCI Extension – Irvine, CA**

*OpenCourseWare Student Assistant* (June 2014 – July 2015)

- Provided quality assurance for front end and back end on UCI OpenCourseWare site.
- Designed for the front end; proposing mockups and prototypes using HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript.
- Sampled graphic designs for advertisement banners.
- Used PHP for back end and SQL for data management.
- Collaborated with team to integrate additional features to appease stakeholder requirements.

**Radius Health (radiushealth.com) – Newport, CA**

*Web Application Backend Developer* (March 2014 – April 2015)

- Web application designed for patient users to search and rate physicians matching to personal experience.
- Model-View-Controller (MVC) architecture using PHP and MySQL.
- Implemented user research for improvements on user experience design.
- Designed database tables using XML diagrams.
- Coordinated and collaborated with front-end team to integrate views with the controllers of the system.

**Productivision – Irvine, CA**

*Front End Designer* (January – March 2015)

- Designed Google Chrome tab extension tool built for sustaining productive-focused workflows.
- Implemented using HTML, JavaScript, JQuery, and Bootstrap
- Specified requirements and acknowledged constraints for all technical features.
- Implemented a wide array of technical features within a limited view space.

## Community Experience

Noah's Ark Daycare, March – May 2011

UC Irvine Circle K International, September 2011 – June 2015

Think Together, September 2011 – January 2013

Hemopet, September 2011 – March 2013

## Skills

**Software:** Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Balsamiq, Dia, GIT, JIRA, Microsoft Office, Navicat, POP App

**Languages:** HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, Java

**Frameworks:** Rails, Zend, Bootstrap

**Product Design:** Application Design, Interaction Design. User Research, Usability Testing, Persona & Storyboarding, Prototyping, Cognitive Walkthroughs